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USAO#2013R302/DAW ,
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : HON.
Criminal No. 13- 3(/”(&Ma)
V.

8 U.S.C. § 2252A(a) (2) (An)
8 U.S.C. § 2252A(a) (5) (B)
8 U.S.C. § 2

KEVIN REASE

B e

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey,

sitting at Newark, charges:
COUNT ONE
(Distribution of Child Pornography)

1. On or about February 12, 2013, in Passaic County, in

the District of New Jersey; and elsewhere, the defendant,
KEVIN REASE,

did knowingly distribute and attempt to distribute child
pbrnography, as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section
2256 (8), which had been mailed, and using any means and facility
of interstate and foreign commerce, shipped, and transported in
and affecting interstate and foreign commerce by any means,
including by computer, after having been convicted in the
District of New Jersey of Transportation of Child Pornography,
in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
2252A(a) (1) and in Essex County Superior Court of Sexual Assault

by Sexual Contact, in violation of N.J.S.A. 2C:14-2b, Luring, in
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violation of N.J.S.A. 2C:13-6, and Endangering the Welfare of a
Child, in violation of N.J.S.A. 2C:24-4.
In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

2252a(a) (2) (A) and Section 2.
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COUNT TWO
(Distribution of Child Pornography)

1. On or about March 12, 2013, in Passaic County, 1in the

District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,
KEVIN REASE,

did knowingly distribute and attempt to distribute child
pornography, as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section
2256 (8), which had been mailed, and using any means and facility
of interstate and foreign commerce, shipped, and transported in
and affecting interstate and foreign commerce by any means,
including by computer, after having been convicted in the
District of New Jersey of Transportation of Child Pornography,
in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
2252A(a) (1) and in Essex County Superior Court of Sexual Assault
by Sexual Contact, in violation of N.J.S.A. 2C:14-2b, Luring, in
violation of N.J.S.A. 2C:13-6, and Endangering the Welfare of a
Child, in violation of N.J.S?A. 2C:24-4,

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

2252A(a) (2) (A) and Section 2.
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COUNT THREE

(Possession of Child Pornography)

1. On or about April 23, 2013, in Passaic County, in the

District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,
KEVIN REASE,

did knowingly possess material that contained at least three
images of child pornography, as defined in Title 18, United
States Code, Section 2256 (8), including images of child
pornography involving a prepubescent minor and a minor who had
not attained 12 years of age, which images had been mailed,
shipped, and transported using any means and facility of
interstate and foreign commerce and in and affecting interstate
and foreign commerce by any means, including by computer, and
which were produced using materials that were shipped and
transported in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce, by
any means, including by computer, after having been convicted in
the District of New Jersey of Transportation of Child
Pornography, in violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Section 2252A(a) (1) and in Essex County Superior Court of Sexual
Assault by Sexual Contact, in violation of N.J.S.A. 2C:14-2b,
Luring, in violation of N.J.S.A. 2C:13-6, and Endangering the

Welfare of a Child, in viclation of N.J.S.A. 2C:24-4.
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In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

2252A{a) (5) {(B) and Section 2.

A TRUE BILL

PAUL J. FZSHMAN
United States Attorney
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United States District Court
District of New Jersey

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V.

KEVIN REASE

INDICTMENT FOR
18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a) (2) (n),
18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a) (5) (B) and
18 U.S.C. § 2

PAUL J. FISHMAN

U.S. ATTORNEY
NEwarRK, NEW JERSEY
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AssisTanT U.S. ATTORNEY
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